
 
NAMPA PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING HELD 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2016, 6:30 P.M. 

 
 

Members: Chad Gunstream – Vice Chairman Victor Rodriguez     
 Steve Kehoe    Peggy Sellman 
 Sheila Keim    Norm Holm, Director 
 Bret Miller    Daniel Badger, Staff Engineer  

 Kevin Myers     
       
Absent: Lance McGrath - Chairman  Robert Hobbs, Assistant Director 
 Harold Kropp   Tom Points, City Engineer   

     
    
Vice Chairman Gunstream called the meeting to order at 6:58 p.m. 
 
 
Approval of Minutes.   Sellman motioned and Miller seconded to approve the Minutes of the August 23, 
2016 Planning and Zoning Meeting, with the correction noting that Tom Points, City Engineer was in 
attendance and not Daniel Badger, Staff Engineer.  Motion carried. 
 
 
Report on Council Actions.  No City Council representative present to report on City Council actions. 
 
 
There were no Business Items on the Agenda. 
 
 
Vice Chairman Gunstream proceeded to the public hearing items on the agenda at 7:00 p.m. 
 
 
Zoning Map Amendment from RS-6 (Single Family Residential – 6000 sq ft) to RA (Suburban 
Residential) at 1409 Lake Lowell Ave.  (An approximate 26,052 sq ft portion of the NE ¼ Section 32 T3N 
R2W BM NE ¼ Tax 00467) for Jessica Selkow (AMA 020-16).  
 
Vice Chairman Gunstream proceeded to public hearing. 
 
Jessica Selkow of 1409 Lake Lowell Ave – the applicant: 
 Ms Selkow stated she was requesting a rezone to RA for their property at 1409 Lake Lowell Ave, for the 

sole purpose of raising her daughter’s goats for 4H and FFA.   
 According to Ms Selkow, her daughter had belonged to both organizations for several years, was now a 

leader in FFA, and it was something she had a passion for. 
 Ms Selkow added their property was large enough to accommodate the two goats and the chickens and just 

wanted her daughter to be able to keep the animals and continue her education and experience. 
 Several of the nearby properties, advised Ms Selkow, were either under County jurisdiction, or were also 

zoned RA. 
 Kehoe inquired how many more years the family would be involved with 4H and FFA. 
 Daina Selkow, Ms Selkow’s daughter stated she would be in 4H through her Senior High School year, 

which would be 3 years. 
 Kehoe inquired what would happen to the animals after Ms Selkow’s daughter graduated. 
 Daina Selkow advised she would probably continue to keep the animals past her high school graduation, 

but if not, would give them to somebody who would show them. 
 Ms Selkow stated she also had three young boys who were in 4H as well, and they may wish to continue 

with goats and chickens. 



Nampa Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting –  September 13, 2016 
Page 2 

 According to Ms Selkow, the family would not want to, or have, anything larger than a goat and although 
there were cows across the street, that was not what her family wanted. 

 Vice Chairman Gunstream inquired how large the goats would get and Ms Selkow indicated the height of 
the goats at the present time, noting they were currently 6 months old. 

 Kehoe inquired if the applicants were aware of the letter of opposition from Randy and Lois Hamilton of 
813 S Cove Lane, Nampa, dated September 10, 2016. 

 Ms Selkow stated she was not aware of that particular letter, however they were under the assumption that 
someone had complained, and were also under the assumption it was probably Randy Hamilton. 

 Ms Selkow continued, that Mr Hamilton had not always been the easiest neighbor to get along with and 
noted the Hamilton property was directly behind them, however, the house was not completed and the 
Hamiltons do not currently live there. 

 Ms Selkow advised they had gone to 32 of their neighbors and received 30 signatures in favor of the 
Rezone to RA. 

 
Planning Director Holm: 
 Holm indicated an aerial view of the property, which comprised 26,052 sq ft, and noted the RA zoning 

required 30,000 per sq of land. 
 The applicants, continued Holm, had also submitted a Variance application for a substandard lot size in 

connection with the Rezone, in order to allow the approximate 4,000 sq ft reduction from the required 
30,000 sq ft lot size. 

 The Variance, added Holm, would be going before the City Council at the same time the Rezone application 
would go before City Council. 

 Holm indicated the other RA zoned properties in the area across the street.  The property directly to the 
north was under Canyon County jurisdiction and zoning. 

 Holm indicated the larger lots within the subdivision to the east which were zoned RS-6 (Single Family 
Residential – 6000 sq ft minimum lot size). 

 Holm advised the letter of opposition had been submitted by Randy and Lois Hamilton who had indicated 
they would be out of town tonight and could not be present to testify. 

 Holm explained the number of goats permitted on the property would be determined by the size of the area 
the goats would be raised on, with one medium sized animal per 5,000 sq ft of land. 

 The chickens, added Holm, would be allowed in an RS-6 zoned property, as the subject property was 
currently zoned. 

 Therefore, the Rezone to RA was only required in order to allow the raising of goats, noted Holm. 
 In response to a question from Myers, Holm advised pigs/swine were not permitted as agricultural animals 

within Nampa City limits (unless they were pot-bellied pigs – allowed as pets). 
 
Vice Chairman Gunstream proceeded to public testimony. 
 
April McNeiece of 1321 Lake Lowell Ave, Nampa – in favor: 
 Ms McNeiece stated her property was immediately next door, to the east of the Selkow property. 
 According to Ms McNeiece, the Selkows had lived next door for a little over a year. 
 The Selkows understood when they bought the property, stated Ms McNeiece, that they could have 

chickens and goats on the property. 
 Ms McNeiece noted there was livestock on the property across the street. 
 Living right next door, continued Ms McNeiece, they were probably the closest to the goats, and she had no 

problem with the goats, as they were kind of fun.  Ms McNeiece added the goats do not make noise very 
often. 

 Ms McNeiece reiterated she had no objection to the goats living next door to her. 
 In response to the letter from Mr and Mrs Hamilton, Ms McNeiece stated the Selkows were not aware of the 

zoning when they moved in. 
 
Jessica Selkow: 
 In response to questions from Vice Chairman Gunstream, Ms Selkow advised they have a barn with an 

open back door, allowing the goats to freely access the fenced enclosure and the barn. 
 



Nampa Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting –  September 13, 2016 
Page 3 

Myers motioned and Rodriguez seconded to close public hearing.  Motion carried. 
 
 Kehoe noted the neighbor closest to the goats had objected to the proposed Rezone to RA. 
 The subject property and the adjacent properties were all zoned RS-6 and the neighborhood would not be a 

future farm area but would remain a residential home area, added Kehoe. 
 Sellman suggested the neighbor writing the letter of objection did not live there and would not have any 

idea of what was going on. 
 Rodriguez noted the effort the applicant had gone to contacting all the surrounding neighbors regarding the 

request for RA zoning.   
 Rodriguez inquired how many of the petitions had not been signed by neighbors.  Ms Selkow indicated that 

2 of the 32 neighborhood petitions were not signed.   
 Keim inquired if there would be recourse for the neighbors if the goats became a nuisance. 
 Holm advised the applicants were not applying for a Conditional Use Permit which would allow for 

complaints to be pursued.   
 According to Holm, a Development Agreement could be attached to the Rezone Ordinance that could 

stipulate conditions similar to a Conditional Use Permit. 
 Discussion followed regarding the substandard lot size and the fact Variance approval would be required 

from City Council for the 26,052 sq ft lot. 
 

Myers motioned and Rodriguez seconded to recommend to City Council Zoning Map 
Amendment from RS-6 to RA at 1409 Lake Lowell Ave (an approximate 26,052 sq ft lot) for 
Jessica Selkow. 
Motion carried with Keim, Miller, Myers, Rodriguez and Sellman in favor and Kehoe opposed. 

 
 
Conditional Use Permit for a Home Occupation Day Care for up to 12 children in an RS-6 (Single Family 
Residential – 6000 sq ft minimum lot size) zoning district at 2411 E Amity Ave.  (A .18 acre portion of the 
NE ¼ Section 35 T3N R2W BM, Tax 00612) for Rita Acuna (CUP 00042-2016). 
 
Vice Chairman Gunstream proceeded to public hearing. 
 
Rita Acuna of 2411 E Amity Avenue, Nampa – the applicant: 
 Ms Acuna (via translator) stated she was applying for a Conditional Use Permit to allow a daycare for up to 

12 children. 
 In response to a question from Vice Chairman Gunstream, Ms Acuna stated her hours of operation would 

be from 6:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m., Monday through Saturday. 
 Kehoe inquired what language was spoken by the children in her care and Ms Acuna stated the majority of 

the children were bilingual. 
 Myers questioned if the parents brought the children to the daycare via S 25th St, or E Amity Ave. 
 Ms Acuna stated the parents parked on the side street (S 25th St). 
 Rodriguez inquired who were Rogelio and Elena Ramirez and Ms Acuna replied they were the owners of 

the home and had given permission to run the daycare from the home. 
 In response to a question from Rodriguez, Ms Acuna stated she had lived there for 5 years and had been 

running the daycare for about 3 years. 
 Rodriguez inquired about fencing around the subject property and Ms Acuna stated the back yard, where 

the children played, was fenced. 
 Holm indicated an aerial view of the property and the location of the fencing. 
 
Planning Director Holm: 
 Holm stated no communication had been received from any of the neighbors regarding any opposition to 

the C-U-P for a Home Occupation daycare for up to 12 children. 
 Holm noted the parcel comprised approximately 8,000 sq ft of land, located at the southwest corner of E 

Amity Ave and S 25th St. 
 According to Holm, there was a driveway into the property off E Amity Ave, as well as walkway access 

from S 25th St. 



Nampa Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting –  September 13, 2016 
Page 4 

 The property, reiterated holm, was fenced. 
 Holm reviewed the Staff Report and recommended conditions of approval. 
 In response to a question from Kehoe, Holm noted the Planning Department did have bilingual staff 

available to help residents and applicants. 
 
Vice Chairman Gunstream proceeded to public testimony. 
No public comment forthcoming. 
 
Keim motioned and Sellman seconded to close public hearing.  Motion carried. 
 

Keim motioned and Sellman seconded to approve the Conditional Use Permit for a Home 
Occupation Day Care for up to 12 children in an RS-6 zoning district at 2411 E Amity Ave for 
Rita Acuna, subject to: 
1. The operator obtains and maintains licensing with the State of Idaho Department of Health 

and Welfare. 
2. The use as a Home Occupation Daycare does not substantially change the character of the 

home and shall be clearly secondary to use of the home as a residence. 
3. The outdoor play area and landscaping shall be maintained in a neat and orderly manner. 
4. The outdoor play area shall be continuously fenced in order to retain children from 

wandering out of the area. 
5. All requirements of the Nampa Building, Fire and Engineering Departments regarding 

daycare use shall be satisfied as per State Law prior to occupancy. 
6. The size of any advertising signs shall not exceed that allowed for Home Occupations of two 

(2) sq ft. 
7. The Conditional Use Permit be granted to Rita Acuna, for 2411 E Amity Ave, and shall not 

be transferable to any other operator or location. 
Motion carried. 

 
 
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m. 
 

 
Norman L Holm, Planning Director 
:sm 


